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Davis-BesseHearingFiIe Resource

Subject: FW: Davis besse teleconference  Phone: 888-566-7606 Participant passcode: 12310
Location: HQ-OWFN-11B06-12p

Start: Tue 11/22/2011 2:00 PM

End: Tue 11/22/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: CuadradoDedesus, Samuel

Importance: High

<A E>

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:01 AM

To: CuadradoDelesus, Samuel; Istar, Ata; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; custerc@firstenergycorp.com; Davis-
BesseHearingFile Resource

Subject: Davis besse teleconference Phone: 888-566-7606 Participant passcode: 12310

When: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: HQ-OWFN-11B06-12p

Importance: High

When: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: HQ-OWFN-11B06-12p

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Objective: To discuss RAI B.2.1-2 response particularly to discuss the need to have under the docket relevant
information associated with the following procedures:

e Revised fleet procedure to incorporate the requirement of Subsection IWE-3510.1 of the ASME Section XI Code
(1995) verbatim in Section 4.2.5 “General Visual Examiner (IWE / IWL),” of NOP-CC-5708, Revision 03.

e Revised plant procedure Section 2.1.2 of the DB-FP-03009, Revision 07, “Containment Vessel and Shield Building
Visual Inspections,” which refers to the fleet procedure for the qualification of personnel performing visual
inspections.



